0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIOD BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

July 18, 1962

Standard 0i1 Company of Texas
Division of California 0il Comp:ny
Drawver “S¥

Monahans Te.as

Attn: Mr J D.Rowland

Re: Intex 5 #1, HeG-2EN<1E-
Puerto @higquito-Gallup Pool

Dear Mr. Rowland?
Miscellaneous Notfce indicates 44" casing has been run in subject well
without cement. Rule 107 of our Eules and Regulations requires all

casing to be cemented.

Please caouse cement to be placel behind the 43" casing .¢ required
by Rule 107 or sscure sxception to the cementing reguirerent.

Yours very truly

ABK: ks A. K. Kendrick
Engineer JD:strict #3
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